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From: Sabrina Rubin Erdely <sabrina@sabrinaerdely.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 12:43 PM
To
Subject: B cabrina

Hi Jackie -- I'm still waiting to hear back from you. I haven't given up hope.

We can talk however you want: in person, phone, Skype, text, with your lawyer present
or anyone else you want; however you want to do it is fine by me. But I'm speaking to
more and more people (as are others in the media), and as I mentioned in my text
earlier, the differences between their stories and yours are raising questions that have

put the magazine in a difficult position. We're facing the possibility of retracting the
article, based on the idea that we can't stand by the things you've said. But
I'm still hoping there’s an explanation for the questions being raised, and that
you can answer them. Here are some examples:

You told me you texted Ryan on my behalf over the summer, asking him to speak with
me for the article. He says you didn't. Did you? If not, why did you tell me you did?

Ryan says no conversation about the article ever happened at Cook Out in September -
that in fact, the last time he saw you, which happened to be at Cook Out, was in the
spring. Is that true?

If not, why did you tell me otherwise?

You told me you didn't want me to speak with Ryan, Alex and Kathryn because of the
harsh way they all perceived you or treated you after your assault. What was the real
reason you didn't want me to talk with Ryan, Alex and Kathryn?

Was it because you stopped being friends with them for various reasons - because Ryan
had rejected you, or because you had a falling out with Alex and Kathryn - and you
didn't want that information to come out?

Was it because, according to them, you’d told them a different account of what
happened the night of Sept 28, 20127

Did you tell your friends the night of September 28, 2012 that you’d been forced to
perform oral on a bunch of guys?

Did you tell that same account to your roommates a few months later?
Why did your story change?

What happened the night of the 28th?
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Who were you out on a date with that night, if anyone?

Did you tell Kathryn and Alex you were going on a date with a third year in one of your
classes named Haven Monahan?

Why did you give me and other friends the name || ]l 2s the name of your
date?

Ryan, Kathryn and Alex say the night of the 28th, you met them not on a streetcorner
on Madison (near the fraternities), but by the dorms on Alderman Road. Is that true?

They also deny that any conversation ensued about the social price of reporting your
rape. They said that there was only talk between Ryan and Alex of whether you should
go to the police — and that Kathryn was out of earshot, at your request. Is that true?

You told me that your attack left you with a “pulverized” face, including a black eye, a
bruised right cheekbone and a split lip. But four people say that in the two weeks after
your assault, you had no visible injuries that they can recall. How can you account for
that?

You also told me “all” of your friends have asked about the scars on your back - but
none of your friends I've spoken with have ever seen scars on your back, including your
boyfriend [} (If you recall, he said this when we were at dinner in September.)
Can you give me an example of someone who's seen them, who I can talk to?

You told me that after September 28th you became an “emotional basket case” and
barely left your dorm. But your friends say you continued to act fairly normally, and that
your depression seemed to begin in November. Can you account for that?

Was your depression because, as it's been suggested, Ryan rejected you?

Ryan and Alex tell an elaborate story about them texting with a classmate who you said
had a crush on you, "Haven Monahan,” during the month of September 2012. They now
suspect Haven was you. What do you say to that?

They also sent me an email from Haven to Ryan, sent on Oct 3, 2012, that included a

love letter to Ryan. Ryan says that you confessed that you had written the letter. The
entire thing is super-strange. Can you help me understand it all?

Did you really reach out to [Jj on my behalf? Did you really have the conversations

with her that you described to me about how she and her sister declined to cooperate
with the article?

Did you really reach out to [} Is there a || N
Did you really reach out to [l Is there a | EGEGNG
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I'm looking forward to discussing these with you, and hearing your side. Please help me

understand all this.

Best,
Sabrina

Sabrina Rubin Erdely
Rolling Stone
Contributing Editor

www.sabrinaerdely.com

(@SabrinaRErdely
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